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Our Nevada Judges
(775) 391-9139
admin@ournevadajudges.com

October 31, 2019

To: Gary Vause, Chair
P.O. Box 48
Carson City, NV 89702

|, Alexander Falconi, of Our Nevada Judges, hereby requests permission to broadcast and record the
disciplinary proceedings scheduled In the Matter of the Honorable Jennifer Henry, docket number
2016-142-P, for November 15, 2019, at 1:15 p.m. | hereby certify that | am familiar with the
requirement to comply with the Supreme Court Rules 229-446, inclusive.

It is further understood that any media camera pooling arrangements shall be the sole responsibility
of the media and must be arranged prior to coverage, without asking for the Court to mediate
disputes.

Sincerely,

(Uihrdin. Fter

Alexander M. Falconi
Our Nevada Judges
Administrator



